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Mr Shane Warbrooke

Email: fyi-request-1393-e4c7c163@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Warbrooke
Information Request Relating to the Prime Minister

| refer to your email correspondence of 7 January 2014 in which under the Official
Information Act you requested “any evidence to disprove the theory that Mr John Key is in
fact a David Icke style shapeshifting reptifian alien ushering humanity fowards enslavement.”

| can confirm that no official information specific to your request has been identified.
Accordingly, your request is formally declined under section 18(e) of the Official Information
Act “that the document alfeged to contain the information requested does not exist or cannot
be found'.

You are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

o Gologaor

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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